From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 3/5/2012 3:48:17 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Draft Hydrotest Symposium Presentations - JANX, Ed Porter

Content fine, tomorrow morning fine for getting presentation.

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re: Draft Hydrotest Symposium Presentations - JANX, Ed Porter

We are practicing this very minute. We need to make some changes. Are you ok with content?
I'd like to bring it over in the morning. Would that be ok?

From: Cooke, Michelie [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 03:33 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Draft Hydrotest Symposium Presentations - JANX, Ed Porter

Okay, thanks Laura. Will | be getting them today on flash drive?

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pae.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 12:58 PM

SB GT&S 0261215


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: FW: Draft Hydrotest Symposium Presentations - JANX, Ed Porter

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 12:42 PM
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: Draft Hydrotest Symposium Presentations

JANX presentation
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